Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form
Version: 6.0 Effective: 1/17/2024

Date: 4/18/2025 Instrument #: B-100668 COB 2025.05.05
B-100676

Instrument Location: NPPD hallway
Supervisor Name and Agency: Travis Wayne Koerner, NPPD

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

We moved the Datamaster from its historic location in the NPPD hallway across from the patrol
room to the new wing hallway directly adjacent to the DUI sally port. The current location is a part of
the same building, just new construction and much better ventilated than our current location. It
was briefly turned off and unplugged from its original spot, then hooked back up and turned on in its
new location.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: 04/18/2025 @ 2005 hours

Out of Service Date/Time: 04/18/2025@ 1945 hours

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Click or tap here to enter text.

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov.
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O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: Travis Koerner <TKoerner@northpolepolice.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 6:56 PM

To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Subject: RE: 100668 2025.04.18 Change In Status

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry, it’s B-0000676. | leaned a little too hard on the copy and paste function. Would you like a new Change in
Instrument Status Form?

Thanks

Travis Koerner
Patrol Officer

North Pole Police Department
125 Snowman Lane

North Pole, Alaska 99705
Business Phone : (907) 488-8152
Business Fax : (907) 488-5299
Work Cellular : (907) 651-7451

A

From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 8:56 AM

To: Travis Koerner <TKoerner@northpolepolice.org>

Subject: 100668 2025.04.18 Change In Status

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Travis,

Could you confirm the date and serial number for this change in instrument status? I think 100668 was
removed from service in March 2025 for filter wheel errors.
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Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form
Version: 6.0 Effective: 1/1

Date: 4/18/2025 Instrument #; B-100663

Instrument Location: NPPD hallway
Supervisor Name and Agency: Travis Wayne Koerner, NPPD

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

We moved the Datamaster from its historic location in the NPPD hallway across from th
room to the new wing hallway directly adjacent to the DUI sally port. The current locatic
the same building, just new construction and much better ventilated than our current lc
was briefly turned off and unplugged from its original spot, then hooked back up and tu
new location.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sectic

In Service Date/Time: 04/18/2025 @ 2005 hours

Out of Service Date/Time: 04/18/2025@ 1945 hours

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Click or tap here to enter text.
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Colleen O’Bryant

Forensic Scientist III - Chemistry

Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
4805 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Anchorage, Alaska 99507

907-269-5783 (direct)
907-350-2111 (cell)
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